
 

 

 

 
RFP-18-CA-0424460 

Request for Proposal for 
Piper Arrow PA-28R (Aircraft) 

SUBMITTAL DUE DATE: Friday, February 16, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. 
 

ADDENDUM # 1 
Posted 02-07-18 

 
The following information becomes a permanent part of the RFP: 
 
Question #1:  Are you willing to procure Piper Arrow PA-28R (Aircraft) for model 2007 or newer, in brand 
new condition, or used, or anyway is fine as long as it operates in excellent condition? Yes. We will consider 
all conditions as long as it fits our needs.  
 
Question #2:  When is the last date to deliver the goods? Preferably no later than 02 April 18. 
 
Question #3:  Are you giving special consideration for small business and minority owned business? No 
 
Question #4:  When it is mentioned “an onsite, 100% functionality flight check” in the RFP, what is the 
onsite address? Either the location where the airplane is (we travel there to do the inspection), or, if in the 
purchase agreement arrangements are made for the aircraft to be flown to our location or, a location that 
is equitable for both parties, by agreement.  
 
Question #5:  We have found a list of desired equipment with the aircraft, what are the least equipment 
requirements for the aircraft?  
Avidyne Instrument Panel 
No ADF 
Full IFR Instrumentation 
Garmin G-650 (or equivalent) 
 
       
 

 

End of Addendum #1 
 

THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED IN THE EXECUTION OF OFFER IN ORDER FOR THE RESPONSE 
TO RECEIVE CONSIDERATION. FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE THE ADDENDUM WILL RESULT IN 

DISQUALIFICATION OF THE RESPONSE. 
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